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FEDERAL LABOR RELATIONS AUTHORITY





CHARGE AGAINST AN AGENCY
Date Filed                  







Complete Instructions are on the back of this form.


1. Name and address of charged activity or agency
2.  Name and address of charging labor organization or individual

    Defense Finance Accounting Service
    American Federation Government Employee

   1931 Jefferson Davis Highway.
                        Council 171

   Arlington, VA.  22240-5291
               Kansas Mo. 




3.  Activity or agency contact information
4.  Labor organization or individual contact information

         Name:    Tom Bloom
         Name:  Kelley Dull      

         Title:      Director 
         Title:     President AFGE- National  Council 171

          Phone:  (703) 607-2616
         Phone: (816) 926-7787  




5.  Which subsection(s) of 5 U.S.C. 7116(a) do you believe have been violated?
(See reverse)  (1) and         Title 5 U.S.C., Section 7116 (a) (5),)

6.  Tell exact WHAT the activity (or agency) did.  Start with the DATE and LOCATION, state WHO was involved, including titles.                                                                                         





      To set forth the events at Defense Finance and Accounting Service, concerning the agency’s blatant by-pass of the Union and their failure to negotiate the closings of the Career Learning Centers.

    In and around December 2001 the National Council became aware that the agency had by-passed Council171 when they announced and implemented, simultaneously, significant changes concerning the Career Learning Centers within the agency. The agency did so without allowing the National Council opportunities for substantive impact bargaining. It is noteworthy to add that in the current atmosphere of downsizing, contracting out and competitive outsourcing, closing down Career Learning Centers can be a significant impact on employees who are compelled in today’s market to be multi skilled. In the past, this was accomplished through the Career Learning Centers.

The agency has a contractual and statutory obligation to allow the Union an opportunity to identify the impact on working conditions, personnel policies, practices, procedures or conditions of employment.

If given an opportunity, once the Union identifies an impact they can demand for either substantive or impact bargaining or both depending on the impact, however, when the agency bypasses the Union it denies the Union and the employees an opportunity to invoke their rights

Accordingly, we cite the agency with a failure to negotiate in good faith and a violation of 5 U.S.C. 7116(a)(5).




7.  Have you or anyone else raised this matter in any other procedure?   No Yes          If yes where?  (see reverse)


8.              I DECLARE THAT I HAVE READ THIS CHARGE AND THAT THE STATEMENTS IN IT ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND                      BELIEF.  I UNDERSTAND THAT MAKING WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND   

               IMPRISONMENT. 18 U.S.C.  1001











Kelley Dull


Type or print your name                                            Your signature                                                                                        Date May 06, 2002
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